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“JOXNIA, Jan. 31—The original

¥
setilers of Fonia county were re-
ligious, God-fearing people. Evic)
dence of this fact is contained|
the vast temples of worship’
constructed in their day, most of
which are as yet standing and in
se, silent reminders of the strug-,
gles which must have character-|
izéd the lives of the forerunnets:
of ‘history in  Michigan. o
" Today in thig thriving city o
10,000 population there is a clus-
r of religious edifices, contained
city block, which
aYe seen Jonia emerge from a
tin; il in the wilder

t, each of which has filled,
portant niche in .th'e*gmwth’
this city and the youngest of
ch organizations has seen 70
roll by: : ES

ia, which enjoys the distinc
of being the first town to be
tled the ‘district lying west]

iac and north of Jackson
to having

UPPER LEFT—FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH ON EAS:
‘copal church, corner Kidd and Washington streets;
Baptist church, northeast corner Main and Kidd st

;o

_ a time the society flourished un
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[ Tn the year 1833, Hon. Samuelf

' Dexter, of Herkimer county, New !
York,
Legislature of that state, ac-
‘companied by a group of 63 per-|
sons, settled upon a placid loek-l
ing stretch of land bordering|
Grand river which
Tonia. A little more than a year:
later, on June 24, 1834 initiatory
steps were taken in the formation

~of the First Baptist church. Rev.

1, Loomis, an agent of the Ameri-
can Baptist Home Missionary so-
ciety, and Rev. S. Slater, of

la meeting “called for the purpose
of organizing, with the result that
Jafter a sermon and religious sery-

. lices, Samuel Dexter, Erastus Yeo-,

Cornell and

_ Imans, and Alfred
itheir wives formed themselves
‘into a conference. Organization

was effected Aug. 24,
\which time W. B. Lincoln, Tonia's
first physician and school teacher,
\was a candidate for baptism. ¥For|

?der ‘the guidance of Alfred Cor
nell, who served as a brother. In:
1845 Rey. A. C. Sangster becam

pastor, serving a short time when
d Cornell assumed the
vemaining in that ¢a-
ears. It was during

lower left—Church of Christ o
reets: lower right—

a former member of thei.

they named

Thomas mission, were present at;.

1SR4, ot

STREET; UPPER

m that the {irsi
was erected, just east
the

ihis t
building
where
nds, the latter replacing
church in 1858 during
itime Rev. Levi Parmely was ree-
'1tor. The parish grew
S isuceeeding year and is now
= (ranked as one of the city's lead-
= [ing religious fraternmities. Rey
= | Alfred Trenerry is present pastoz;
The second religious sectwsio

L St. John's Tpiscopal c¢hurch,
‘founded in 1841, Rev. Melancthon

' Hoyt, of Grand Rapids, presiding]
at a ineeting held at the couri-;

heouse building during which @
‘preamble was adopted and signed
‘The organization was not bles
svith = success during its
years, for between 1852 and 1860
the church ceased

later date a re-organization wa:

tory is available of the interven-
ing years, to date the church,
while possessing only about 125
lcommunicants, is nevertheless very
active and flourishing. Rev. Hd-
in G. White is the spiritual
L rector at present. 5

byterian church -and the

TGHT—ST. JOHNS EPIS-
n E. Washington street; lower center——
Methodist church, corner Hudson and E. Main

“CHureR |
present . edifice
the
thet

with eath .

‘come into being in Tonia was the|

initiall

to have ani
active existence. However; at the|

effected and, although little his‘-v

The history of ,b-o‘fh the Pres-
tndt







